From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Kassam, Nick" <Nick.Kassam@vancouver.ca>
Date: 10/21/2020 4:26:26 PM
Subject: Anti-mask protest - October 22

Good afternoon Mayor and Council,

To confirm, we are expecting another protest at City Hall tomorrow by individuals opposed to mandatory mask
use. Several members of this group have registered to address Council.

City Protective Services has an operational plan in place and VPD members will be available if required. Access to City
Hall will be limited to registered speakers and we will utilize the media viewing room for staging. 511 W. Broadway
(CityLab) will again be available as an overflow viewing area for non-speakers.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me or Nick Kassam know.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie | Deputy City Manager

Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

604.873.7666
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





